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COVER LETTER

16.12.2013

RE: FCC Class 2 Permissive Change
FCCID: QOQWwT41

Dear Application Examiner

Bluegiga Technologies Oy / Bluetooth module, FCC ID: QOQWT41E,
would like to have your authorization for a Class 2 Permissive
Change. The C2PC is to add another antenna for WT41-E. The
antenna is monopole chip antenna placed on a carrier PCB designed
by MSC Freuburg GmbH. The antenna datasheet and the carrier
board drawings together with the test report are provided within
this application.

Best regards

cRy 2 &

Pasi Rahikkala
HW Development and Compliance Engineer
Bluegiga Technologies Oy
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